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Mr Guy Smith
Planning Manager
Goodman Property Services (Aust) Pty Ltd
Level 17, 60 Castlereagh Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000

16/12/2019

Dear Mr Smith

Oakdale West Estate (SSD 7348)
Compliance with Condition of Consent (D56(b), Schedule D)

I refer to your correspondence dated 3 December 2019, seeking approval for the Western
North-South Link Road Pre-Construction Condition Compliance which was submitted in accordance
with Condition D56(b) of Schedule D for the Oakdale West Estate (SSD 7348). 

The Department has carefully reviewed the documents provided and is satisfied that the design of
the WNSLR and bridge crossings have been agreed with the relevant roads authority, Council,
TfNSW and Water NSW. As such, the Planning Secretary is satisfied that the terms of condition
D56(b) have been met.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Bruce Zhang on 02 9274 6137.

Yours sincerely 

Chris Ritchie
Director
Industry Assessments
As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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